

**ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

- Constitution of Committee :**
1. The Cadet Advisory Committee shall comprise the following:
    - {a} The Cadet Commandant, *ex officio*, who shall be the Chairman:
    - {b} The Deputy Cadet Commandant, *ex officio*, who shall be the Deputy Chairman.
    - {c} The Commissioner of Police Force or representative of the Royal St Lucia Police Force.
    - {d} Three past Cadet Officers (Commanders) nominated by Cadet Corps Executive.
    - {e} The Cadet Corps Executive shall nominate a past Senior Officer who shall be the Secretary;
    - {f} The Permanent Secretary (Ministry of Education) *ex officio* or his nominee;
    - {g} A representative of the Principals of Secondary Schools
    - {h} A parent

**NOTE**

Persons nominated to serve on the Advisory Committee or any such sub-committee shall be Required to do so voluntarily.

- Tenure :**
1. A member of the Committee shall be Appointed for a period of three years and is eligible for re-appointment.
  2. The Cadet Corps executive may at any time recommend to the Ministry of Education to revoke the appointment of any member of the committee.

**Resignation:** 3. Any member of the committee, other than an *ex officio* member may at any time resign from his office by instrument in writing addressed to the Ministry of Education and transmitted to the committee through the chairman, and from date of the receipt by the Committee of the instrument the member ceased to be a member of the Committee.

**Publication of Membership** 4. The Committee as first constituted and every change in the membership shall be published in the *Official Gazette*.

**Procedure and Meeting**

5. {a} The committee shall meet at such times as may be necessary or expedient for the transaction of business, and such meetings shall be held at such places and times and on such days as the Committee determines, but the Committee shall meet at least once every year.

{b} The Chairman may at any time call a special meeting of the committee and shall call a special meeting to be held within seven days of a written request for the purposes addressed to him by any two members of the Committee.

{c} The chairman shall preside at all meeting of the committee at which he is present and in the case of his absence or inability to act at any meeting, the members presents present at the meeting and constituting a quorum shall elect one of the members to preside at that meeting.

{d} At any meeting at which the voting is equal, the Chairman or the person presiding has a casting vote.

{e} The quorum of the of the committee is a majority of the total membership thereof.

{f} Subject to this schedule, the Committee may regulate its own proceedings.

{g} The validity of any proceedings of the committee is not affected by any vacancy in the

membership thereof or by any defect in the appointment of a member thereof.

**Sub - Committee:**

6.

{a} The committee may appoint sub committees for purposes which in the opinion of the Committee would be better regulated and managed by a sub-Committee.

{b} The number of members of a sub-committee appointed under section 6 (a) , their functions and terms of appointment, the quorum of the sub-committee and the area, if any, within which the sub-committee is to exercise authority shall be determined by the Committee.

{c} A sub-Committee appointed pursuant to this section may include persons who are not member of the Committee.

{d} The validity of the proceeding of the sub-committee appointed pursuant to this paragraph shall not be affected by any vacancy in the membership thereof or by any defect in the appointment of a member thereof.